



Lieutenant Governor Kevin Meyer
STATE OF ALASKA

July 28, 2022

'Wáahlaal Gíidaak Barbara Blake
c/o Alex Murphy
721 Depot Drive, Suite 100
Anchorage, AK 99501

Re: 21AKTR, "Alaska Tribal Recognition Act"

Dear Ms. Blake:

In accordance with AS 15.45.210, I have determined, with formal concurrence of the attorney general, that SCS HB 123(STA) is substantially the same as initiative petition 21AKTR, and the petition is therefore void. The basis for my determination is detailed in the attached Attorney General Opinion. Pursuant to AS 15.45.240, you have 30 days from the date of this notice to obtain judicial review of my determination.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Kevin Meyer".

Kevin Meyer
Lieutenant Governor

cc: Treg R. Taylor, Attorney General, Department of Law
Gail Fenumiai, Director, Division of Elections